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JAMES RIVER BROADCASTING COMPANY
P. O. Box 1170 - - Studios White Building

JAMESTOWN, N. DAK.

August 31, 1962

Dear Mr. Dabelstiein.....

We received
your report today and am happy to confirm that what you
received was one of our weekly frequenry checks, We are
checked by the reception center in St. Louis, (by the way

typewritien or not we are always glad to receive letters,..

We operate
250 w normal broadcast with license to operate 1 kw daytime
hours, Effective coverage in North Dakota is approximately

90 mile diameter,

Sincerely yours,
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